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Opened in 1955, The Westbury Mayfair is 
primely located on Bond Street, in the heart of 
Mayfair’s fashion and arts district. 
The only hotel to occupy such a prized address, it shares its 
illustrious position with prestigious boutiques, arts institutions 
and city landmarks, offering an ideal base from which to explore 
the individuality and authentic personality of the neighbourhood.

Directions:  
The hotel is situated on Conduit Street between Regent Street 
and New Bond Street. Valet parking is available, please contact 
the hotel for details.

Nearest tube station:  
Oxford Circus

www.marriott.co.uk   |  +44 20 7629 7755
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

Potential additional fees and costs payable by the buyer in  
addition to the purchase price
Fixed or variable additional fees and costs may be payable by the buyer on top of the  
purchase price. These will include a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and may include 
contributions towards the seller’s costs, documentation costs, ground rent, apportionment  
of rent or service charge, rent or service charge arrears, VAT, Stamp Duty Land Tax etc.  
To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please obtain your own independent advice  
and inspect the legal documentation, in particular the special conditions.

We are pleased to advise on all aspects of buying or selling at auction,  
please call us on 020 7871 0420 or email auctions@networkauctions.co.uk

THURSDAY 4 APRIL 2019 at 2:00 pm
THE WESTBURY MAYFAIR,  37 CONDUIT STREET, MAYFAIR,  LONDON W1S 2YF 

ORDER OF SALE

LOT ADDRESS LOT ADDRESS

1 1 Bigbury Gardens, Reading, Berkshire, RG2 7LD

2 155 Cowick Street, Exeter, Devon, EX4 1AS

3 4 Lullington Road, Penge, London, SE20 8DF

4 55a Chesterton Terrace, Plaistow, London, E13 0BZ

5  232 Throstle Place, Boundary Way, Watford,  

Hertfordshire, WD25 7SU

6 Garage, Priors Road, Tadley, Hampshire, RG26 4QL

7 5 Trinity Road, Sheerness, Kent, ME12 2PJ

8 20 Mill Lane, Shepherdswell, Dover, Kent, CT15 7LJ

9  3 Clumber Street, Warsop, Mansfield,  

Nottinghamshire, NG20 0LR

10  7 Cambridge Road, Langford, Biggleswade,  

Bedfordshire, SG18 9SE

11 59B Bridge Road, East Molesey, Surrey, KT8 9ER

12 11-12 High Street, Ilfracombe, Devon, EX34 9DF

13 12 Venables Close, Dagenham, Essex, RM10 7NJ

14 46 Island Road, Sturry, Canterbury, Kent, CT2 0EE

15 164 Colyer Road, Northfleet, Gravesend, Kent, DA11 8AS

16  28 Mentieth Close, Bletchley, Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire, MK2 3EU

17 48 Carnarvon Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG1 5SD

18 3 Woodside, Stockport, Cheshire, SK4 2DW

19 58 Yarborough Road, East Cowes, Isle of Wight, PO32 6SH

20  183 Abbotsford Court, Abbotsford Drive,  
Glenrothes, Fife, KY6 2LT

21 10 Kennard Close, Glastonbury, Somerset, BA6 8ET

22 26 Drew Street, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 9JU

23 Ruby Court, 6 Tring Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 6DW

24 Fairlea, Chope Road, Northam, Bideford, Devon, EX39 3PP

25  8 Village Court, Twyford Road, St. Albans,  
Hertfordshire, AL4 9BT

26 Tolverth House, Long Rock, Penzance, Cornwall, TR20 8JQ

27  Land at Coast Road, Blackhall Colliery, Hartlepool,  
Cleveland, TS27 4HS

28 15 Sovereign Park, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL4 0FJ

29  Prospect House, St. Leonards Road,  
Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 1JY

30  Flat 25 Meadway Court, Meadway,  
Hampstead Garden Suburb, London, NW11 6PN
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IMPORTANT NOTES FOR AUCTION BIDDERS

These notes and the Conditions of Sale of each lot are available at the auctioneers’ 
office. Prospective buyers and their legal advisors should read them carefully. Both the 
auctioneers and their seller clients have taken all reasonable steps to ensure that the 
properties in this catalogue are fairly described and that every opportunity has been 
given to enable prospective buyers to make the necessary enquiries and investigations 
prior to the auction. Details of the seller’s solicitors are available upon request.

Deposit: 
At auction the fall of the gavel creates a 
binding contract and we, as auctioneers, 
immediately require a deposit of 10% of 
the purchase price (subject to a minimum 
of £2,500). This deposit can be paid by 
cheque, banker’s draft, debit card or 
credit card. Payments by cash cannot  
be accepted.

Telephone, Proxy and Internet Bidding: 
We are pleased to be able to offer remote 
bidding to anyone who is unable to attend 
the saleroom. Remote bidding can be 
by telephone, proxy and at our London 
saleroom by internet. Please download 
and complete the remote bidding form that 
is available on our website. Please note 
this form must be delivered to our office 
no later than twenty four hours prior to the 
auction and must be accompanied by 
identification documents, the 10% deposit 
and the auctioneers’ administration fee.   

Prior Sales & Withdrawn Lots: 
Prospective buyers should contact us 
prior to the auction to confirm whether a 
lot has been sold or withdrawn. We and 
our clients shall not be responsible for 
any losses or abortive costs incurred by 
prospective buyers against lots that are 
withdrawn or sold prior to the auction.

Definition of ‘Guide Price’ &  
‘Reserve Price’: 
A guide price is an indication of the seller’s 
current minimum acceptable sale price. 
The guide price, or range of guide prices, is 
given to assist interested parties in deciding 
whether or not to pursue their interest. It 
is usual, but not always the case, that a 
provisional reserve price is set by the seller 
prior to the catalogue being published. As 
the reserve price may not be fixed at this 
stage, and can be adjusted by the seller at 
any time prior to auction, a guide price is 
published. This guide price can be shown 
as a range of prices above which the 
reserve price will not be set, or as a single 
figure within 10% of which the reserve price 
will be set. Both the guide price and reserve 
price can be subject to change at any time 
prior to the auction commencing.    

A reserve price is the minimum price at 
which the seller allows the auctioneers 
to sell the lot at. It remains confidential 
between the seller and the auctioneers. 

Fixed or variable additional fees and 
costs may be payable by the buyer on 
top of the purchase price:  
These will include a buyer’s administration 
fee of £900 incl VAT and may include 
contributions towards the seller’s costs, 
documentation costs, ground rent, 
apportionment of rent or service charge, 
rent or service charge arrears, VAT, Stamp 
Duty Land Tax etc. To establish the full 
cost of purchasing a property please 
obtain your own independent advice 
and inspect the legal documentation, in 
particular the special conditions.

Particulars of Sale: 
Bidders should check the particulars 
relating to any lot for which they intend to 
bid and ensure that they are satisfied with 
the accuracy of all measurements, areas, 
details, leases and other matters referred to 
in the particulars of the lot or the conditions 
of sale and all other matters subject to 
which the properties are sold or have the 
benefit of. Bidders should check that any 
contents, fixtures or fittings described as 
included in the sale and are the property 
of the seller. This should be done by 
inspecting the property and by making the 
necessary enquiries with the auctioneers, 
the seller or the sellers’ solicitors. Bidders 
should make all necessary searches and 
enquiries of appropriate bodies including 
local authorities and service providers. All 
measurements and areas referred to in the 
particulars are approximate. Bidders will be 
considered to have inspected the relevant 
property and have made all necessary and 
appropriate enquiries and searches.

Sale of Property & Completion: 
Bidders should note that a legally 
enforceable contract of sale of the relevant 
property on the terms set out in these 
notices and the general and special 
conditions of sale is created as soon as 
it has been ‘knocked down’ to the bidder 
by the auctioneer. Completion is required 

twenty working days after the auction date, 
unless specified otherwise.

Administration Charge: 
An administration charge of £900 incl 
VAT applies to each lot. This is paid by 
the buyer in the saleroom immediately 
after the lot has been ‘knocked down’. 
In the event of non-payment of the 
administration charge a deduction of £900 
incl VAT will be made from the buyer’s 
deposit and this will need to be ‘made up’ 
by the buyer prior to completion.

Legal Documents & Additional Costs: 
It is essential that bidders check the legal 
documents prior to bidding and take 
professional advice. Special conditions 
of sale can contain additional costs (that 
is costs over and above the price that the 
lot is ‘knocked down’ at) and bidders are 
deemed to be aware of any additional 
costs prior to bidding.  

Rents, Information Regarding Tenants 
& Price Estimates: 
Any estimates provided by the auctioneers 
regarding the price at which a property 
may be sold cannot be accepted by a 
buyer as advice or any form of valuation. 
Any estimates or suggestions given by 
the auctioneers regarding current or future 
rental prices must not be relied upon as 
a valuation, but merely as estimates for 
guidance purpose only.

Addendum & Auctioneer’s  
Announcements: 
Amendments to the catalogue particulars 
or conditions of sale (addendum) will be 
displayed in the saleroom and will be read 
by the Auctioneer at the commencement 
of the auction. Addendum form part of 
the contract of sale and the addendum 
sheet may have to be signed by the buyer. 
Bidders are deemed to be aware of any 
addendum and any other announcements 
made by the Auctioneer, and bid 
subject to these. It is important therefore 
to arrive at the saleroom prior to the 
commencement of the auction.
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IDENTIFICATION DOCUMENTS

MONEY LAUNDERING REGULATIONS
New Money Laundering Regulations came into force on 26th June 2017. Auctioneers are now required to  
verify the identity of all bidders before the auction. If you are intending to bid either as a private individual or  
on behalf of a company the following documentation must be provided and verified.

PRE-AUCTION OFFERS

Pre-auction offers must be submitted in writing to the Auctioneers’ office by letter or e.mail, including name, address, telephone number and 
details of solicitors. Any pre-auction offer received is assumed to be a ‘best offer’ and no guarantee is given that there will be an opportunity 
to increase or review the offer should it not be accepted or should a better offer be received. Pre-auction offers can only be considered  
on the basis of an exchange of contracts prior to auction with a 10% deposit and payment of the auctioneers’ administration fee. If an offer 
is accepted the lot will not be withdrawn from the catalogue or advertising programme until exchange of contracts has taken place.

LIST A: IDENTITY 

1 Current signed passport

2  Current UK or EEA photocard driving licence

3  Full old-style driving licence

4  Original birth certificate (UK birth certificate issued within  
12 months of the date of birth in full form including those 
issued by UK authorities overseas such as Embassies  
High Commissions and HM Forces)

5  Residential permit issued by the Home Office to EU nationals

6  Firearms certificate

7  EEA member state identity card (which can also be used as 
evidence of address if it carries this)

8  Photographic registration cards for self-employed individuals 
in the construction industry -CIS4

9  National identity card bearing a photograph of the applicant

LIST B: PROOF OF ADDRESS 

1  Utility bill (gas, electric, satellite television, landline phone bill) 
issued within the last three months 

2  Local authority council tax bill for the current council tax year

3  Current UK driving licence (but only if not used for the  
name evidence)

4  Bank, Building Society or Credit Union statement or passbook 
dated within the last three months

5  Original mortgage statement from a recognised lender issued 
for the last full year

6  Council or housing association rent card or tenancy 
agreement for the current year

7  HMRC self-assessment letters or tax demand dated within  
the current financial year

ID REQUIRED FOR PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS 
One document must be provided from both List A & B

LIST A: IDENTITY 

1 Copy of certificate of incorporation

2 Registered address

3 Trading address

4 Copy of filed audited accounts

5  Details of current company officers (i.e. directors and 
company secretary) and shareholders

6  If the company (including a UK LLP) is listed on a  
regulated market such as the London Stock Exchange,  
then a copy of a dated page from the website of the relevant 
stock exchange is required & photocopy of the listing in  
a reputable daily newspaper

LIST B: IDENTITY OF COMPANY INDIVIDUAL

One document must be provided from both List A & B as  
stated for ‘Private Individuals’ above. 

This will apply to:

 1 The individual dealing with the transaction

2  All individuals or entities with 25% or more of the shares or 
voting rights in the company.

ID REQUIRED FOR COMPANIES 
One document must be provided from both List A & B

All certified ID can be sent to se@networkauctions.co.uk. 
Please note if we’re not fully satisfied we will be unable to proceed with the transaction



We’re for those
who come to bid 
on one and leave 
buying two.
Lending for the 
new normal.

Seen more than one opportunity? Why not 
consider finance for your auction purchase. 
Our flexible approach to lending will get you 
going, going, gone in no time.

Call us on 0333 355 9130 or find out 
more at togethermoney.com/auction-
finance

Your home may be repossessed if you do not 
keep up repayments on your mortgage.
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A 3 bed semi detached house on a corner plot
requiring modernisation, development potential,
vacant
Description / Location:
The property is situated to the south of Reading town centre and
occupies a corner plot with off road parking for several vehicles. The
property offers potential for extension and development subject to
planning. Reading station and Earley station both approximately 1.8
miles.

Accommodation:
Ground floor: Entrance porch, lounge, kitchen, bathroom, separate w.c.
First floor: 3 bedrooms
Outside: Off road parking, gardens. Energy Rating: D/55

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact WhiteKnights Network Auctions on 0118 986 8888.

Local Authority:
Reading Borough Council
0118 937 3737 www.reading.gov.uk

LOT

1
READING
1 BIGBURY GARDENS, BERKSHIRE, RG2 7LD

GUIDE PRICE:
£230,000+
*

5
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



Mixed use commercial and residential premises
(2486 sq ft, source EPC). Ground floor let to
Papa Johns with self-contained 4 bedroom split
level maisonette above, producing £30,400 per
annum
Description / Location:
The property comprises a 4 storey mid-terrace period building with
large ground floor lock up unit and a self-contained 4 bedroom
maisonette above. The ground floor and rear first floor are let to Papa
Johns Pizza on a 15 year FRI lease commencing 07/03/2016. Papa
John’s UK operates over 400 stores in the UK and reported turnover
rose 19% to £67,256,000 in the year to 31 December 2017, pre-tax
profit of £6,423,000, up from £5,268,000 in 2016.
The maisonette (1,345 sq.ft. - source EPC) is accessed via Cowick
Street and let on an AST for 12 months from 20/11/2018 at £700 pcm.
We believe the current market rent is in the region of £1,100 per
calendar month. Energy Ratings: Retail E/122, Residential E/48.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Charles Darrow Network Auctions on 01626 330022

Local Authority:
Exeter City Council
01392 277888 www.exeter.gov.uk

LOT

2
EXETER
155 COWICK STREET, DEVON, EX4 1AS

GUIDE PRICE:
£360,000+
Current rent £30,400 per annum

*

6
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



A 3 bedroom semi detached house with a
corner plot offering development potential for
an additional property, vacant.
Description / Location:
This spacious 3 double bedroom semi detached house is situated
close to Crystal Palace Park and walking distance to Crystal Palace
Station (0.2 miles). The property offers an excellent opportunity to
demolish the existing garage and erect an additional property subject
to planning permission.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor Entrance hall, lounge/dining room, separate kitchen.
First Floor 3 bedrooms, bathroom.
Outside Driveway with detached single garage to side, rear garden.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
London Borough of Bromley
020 8313 4956 www.bromley.gov.uk

LOT

3
LONDON
4 LULLINGTON ROAD, PENGE, SE20 8DF

GUIDE PRICE:
£470,000+
*

7
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.
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Want a fast, secure sale –  
outside the auction room? 
Network E is our new online sales 
method combining the speed and 
certainty of auction – but without  
the fear of the auction gavel. 

You choose the start and end date.  
You choose the reserve. The bidders bid. 
You get a sure sale.

Boasting a 92% success rate, a 7%  
uplift on guide price and an average of 
8 bids per property*, it’s easy to see why 
more people are choosing Network E.
*All Network E sales 2018

Find out more - call us on 

020 7871 0420
Chelmsford, Essex
Non standard construction house

Beckenham, Kent
Ideal family house

Guide: £210,000 
SOLD: £225,000

Guide: £600,000 
SOLD: £648,000

Network E is a great way to sell new developments, either off plan or as a phased 
plot release with buyers securing their purchase with a non-returnable deposit. 

Ideal for properties that will attract owner occupiers, buyers with mortgage finance 
and those who are selling to buy.

Horley, Surrey
Detached house with potential to extend

Watford, Hertfordshire
Detached house for owner occupation

Guide: £350,000 
SOLD: £420,000

Guide: £825,000 
SOLD: £1,035,000

SOLD
SOLD

SOLD
SOLD

is a TOP FIVE on-line 

National Auctioneer 

-information as supplied by EIG Group
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A 2 bedroom first floor flat, let producing
£14,400 per annum.
Description / Location:
The local area offers an excellent selection of amenities including the
shops, bars and restaurants of Plaistow and Stratford. The nearest
public transport links are Plaistow London Underground 0.2 miles and
West Ham railway station and London Underground 0.7 miles.
The property is currently let at £1,200 per calendar month on an
Assured Shorthold Tenancy for 12 months from 11/09/2018.

Accommodation:
First floor: Entrance hall, living room, kitchen, 2 bedrooms, bathroom.

Tenure:
Leasehold term 99 years from 22nd December 1977
EPC rating D/61

To View:
Please contact Balgores Network Auctions on 020 8592 1038.

Local Authority:
London Borough of Newham
020 8430 2000 www.newham.gov.uk

LOT

4
LONDON
55A CHESTERTON TERRACE, PLAISTOW, E13 0BZ

GUIDE PRICE:
£190,000+
Current rent £14,400 per annum

*

9
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



A spacious and well presented 1 bedroom first
floor flat (505 sq ft, source EPC) let on an AST
producing £10,200 pa.
Description / Location:
The property is situated in a residential estate in the Garston district,
Garston station 0.8 miles and is let on an AST in periodic status
producing £850 pcm. There is potential to remodel the accommodation
and create a 2 bedroom layout subject to any necessary consents.

Accommodation:
First Floor: Entrance hall, living room, kitchen, double bedroom,
bathroom.
Outside: Resident parking, communal gardens.

Tenure:
Leasehold: 125 years from 29/09/1983, ground rent £10 pa

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 01923 240420.

Local Authority:
Watford Borough Council
01923 226400 www.watford.gov.uk

LOT

5
WATFORD
232 THROSTLE PLACE, BOUNDARY WAY, HERTFORDSHIRE,
WD25 7SU

GUIDE PRICE:
£140,000 - £150,000
Current Rent: £10,200 pa

*

10
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



A freehold Lock up garage for occupation or
investment, vacant.
Description / Location:
The garage is situated in a block off Priors Road in Heath End, a
densely populated residential district of Tadley. Of brick construction
beneath a corrugated roof with an up and over locking door. We
estimate the current rental value is £25 pw.

Accommodation:
Internally the garage measures 16' by 8'10"

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact WhiteKnights Network Auctions on 0118 986 8888.

Local Authority:
Basingstoke and Dean Borough Council
01256 844844 www.basingstoke.gov.uk

LOT

6
TADLEY
GARAGE, PRIORS ROAD, HAMPSHIRE, RG26 4QL

GUIDE PRICE:
£12,000+
Potential rent £1,300 per annum

*
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*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



Freehold 3 bedroom terraced house, subject to
a life tenancy.
Description / Location:
We are selling 80% of the freehold interest of this 3 bedroom terraced
house, which is subject to a life tenancy. The property has recently
been refurbished & modernised throughout. The tenant is a single
female aged 65. The tenant has the right to remain in the property rent
free until their death of if they permanently vacate. The tenant is
responsible for all bills & maintenance of the property under the terms
of the tenancy agreement.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, kitchen, lounge/dining room, additional
reception room.
First Floor: 3 bedrooms, bathroom.

Tenure:
80% of the Freehold interest.

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Swale Borough Council
01795 424341 www.swale.gov.uk

LOT

7
SHEERNESS
5 TRINITY ROAD, KENT, ME12 2PJ

GUIDE PRICE:
£74,000+
*

12
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



LOT

8
DOVER
20 MILL LANE, SHEPHERDSWELL, KENT, CT15 7LJ

GUIDE PRICE:
£64,000+

Freehold 2 bedroom semi detached
bungalow with gardens ad driveway,
subject to a life tenancy.
Description / Location:
We are selling 75% of the freehold interest of this 2 bedroom
semi detached bungalow, which is subject to a life tenancy.
The tenant is a single female aged 63. The tenant has the right
to remain in the property rent free until their death of if they
permanently vacate. The tenant is responsible for all bills &
maintenance of the property under the terms of the tenancy
agreement.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, kitchen, living room, 2 bedrooms,
bathroom.
Outside: Front and rear gardens, driveway & garage.
EPE Rating D58

Tenure:
75% of the Freehold interest.

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Dover District Council
01304 821199 www.dover.gov.uk

*

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 OS 100047514

LOT

9
GUIDE PRICE:
£47,000
Estimated rental value £6000 p.a.

A 2 storey freehold building comprising
ground floor shop with ancillary space to
the first floor and attic, vacant.
Description / Location:
The property is situated close to the High Street and comprises
a ground floor shop with additional ancillary/residential
accommodation above. The property is offered with vacant
possession. The current owner has been carrying out a
schedule of works to improve the upper floors which is yet to
be completed. We estimate the rental value is £6000 pa.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: shop with kitchen to the rear and separate W.C.
First Floor: RoomSecond Floor: Attic room.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Mansfield District Council
01623 463463 www.mansfield.gov.uk

The seller has advised the property is exempt from council tax
and VAT.

MANSFIELD
3 CLUMBER STREET, WARSOP, NOTTINGHAMSHIRE, NG20 0LR

*
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In the same family ownership since 1954 this
spacious and well presented 3 bedroom
detached, chalet style bungalow (1087 sq ft,
source EPC) occupies a large plot of 0.24
acres. Freehold, vacant.
Description / Location:
The property is set back from the road with extensive parking in an
established residential area within the village of Langford. The flexible
accommodation is presented in good, habitable order but will benefit
from cosmetic refurbishment. The space includes 3 double bedrooms
and 2 reception rooms with the master bedroom on the first floor. The
property occupies a large plot with gated driveway and garage, there is
good potential for extension and future development of the site subject
to planning.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, sitting room, dining room with stairs to
first floor, conservatory, kitchen, side store room, 2 double bedrooms,
bathroom with bath and separate shower cubicle.
First Floor: Large double bedroom.
Outside: Front garden with gated driveway leading to the garage, rear
garden 135 ft x 50 ft.
EPC Rating: E/41

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 01923 240420.

Local Authority:
Central Bedfordshire Council
0300 300 8301 www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

LOT

10
BIGGLESWADE
7 CAMBRIDGE ROAD, LANGFORD, BEDFORDSHIRE, SG18 9SE

GUIDE PRICE:
£350,000+
*
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BIGGLESWADE
7 CAMBRIDGE ROAD, BEDFORDSHIRE, SG18 9SE Continued...
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A spacious 1 bedroom 2nd floor flat (656 sq.ft -
source EPC) situated close to Hampton Court
railway station.
Description / Location:
The apartment is located in the sought after area of East Molesey close
to restaurants and fashionable boutique shops as well as Hampton
Court mainline station providing easy access to London Waterloo. The
property is let on an AST at £950 pcm. There is potential to remodel the
accommodation and create a 2 bedroom layout subject to any
necessary consents.

Accommodation:
Second floor: Entrance hall, living room, kitchen/breakfast room,
bedroom, bathroom.

Tenure:
Leasehold: 99 years from 24/06/1980
EPC rating E/45

To View:
Please contact Rochills Network Auctions on 01932 222120.

Local Authority:
Elmbridge Borough Council
01372 474474 www.elmbridge.gov.uk

LOT

11
EAST MOLESEY
59B BRIDGE ROAD, SURREY, KT8 9ER

GUIDE PRICE:
£225,000+
Current rent £11,400 per annum

*
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Mixed use investment (9859 sq ft, source EPC)
comprising 2 ground floor commercial units, a
lower ground floor nightclub and 1 x 3 bed, 1 x
2 bed and 1 x studio flats above, let producing
£59,720 pa.
Description / Location:
The property comprises a pair of 4 storey mid terrace units. On the
ground floor is a cafe, indoor market and the nightclub entrance. The
residential upper parts comprise 3 self contained flats. Located in the
town centre, close to the sea front, The Tunnels, unique sheltered
beaches, the tidal Victorian bathing pool and one of North Devon's
premier wedding venues.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Charles Darrow Network Auctions on 01271 321122

Local Authority:
North Devon Council
01271 327711 www.northdevon.gov.uk

Floor AccommodationCurrent Rent Start date and term of lease

Basement Nightclub £16,000 per annum 01/03/2018 5 year lease rising to £17,000 yr 2 and £18,000 yrs 3-5

Ground Cafe £13,000 per annum 07/01/2014 15 year lease with 5 year upward only rent reviews

Ground Market £16,000 per annum 01/03/2016 20 year lease (break clause 2022) with 5 yearly upward only rent reveiws (4% cap)

First Flat 1 £5,400 per annum AST

First Bedsit £4,200 per annum AST

First Flat 2 £3,120 per annum AST

LOT

12
ILFRACOMBE
11-12 HIGH STREET, DEVON, EX34 9DF

*GUIDE PRICE:
£425,000+
Current rent £59,720 per annum
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LOT

13
DAGENHAM
12 VENABLES CLOSE, ESSEX, RM10 7NJ

GUIDE PRICE:
Sold Prior

A 2 bedroom end of terrace house
presented in good order, vacant
Description / Location:
The property provides accommodation to include a living
room, kitchen and 2 double bedrooms. There is a small garden
to the rear which is partially lawned with a patio.

Accommodation:
Ground floor: Living room, kitchen
First floor: 2 bedrooms, bathroom
Outside: Rear garden

Tenure:
Freehold
EPC rating E/54

To View:
Please contact Balgores Network Auctions on 020 8592 1038.

Local Authority:
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham
020 8215 3000 www.lbbd.gov.uk

*

LOT

14
CANTERBURY
46 ISLAND ROAD, STURRY, KENT, CT2 0EE

GUIDE PRICE:
£52,000

Freehold 2 bedroom terraced house,
subject to a life tenancy.
Description / Location:
We are selling 60% of the freehold interest of this modernised
well maintained 2 bedroom terraced house, which is subject to
a life tenancy. The tenant is a single male aged 64. The tenant
has the right to remain in the property rent free until their death
of if they permanently vacate. The tenant is responsible for all
bills & maintenance of the property under the terms of the
tenancy agreement.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Lobby area, kitchen, living room, dining room,
First Floor: 2 bedrooms, bathroom.
Outside: Front garden and rear yard.

Tenure:
60% of the Freehold interest.

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Canterbury City Council
01227 862000 www.canterbury.gov.uk

*
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LOT

15
GRAVESEND
164 COLYER ROAD, NORTHFLEET, KENT, DA11 8AS

GUIDE PRICE:
£73,000+

Freehold 3 bedroom semi detached
bungalow with gardens and parking,
subject to a life tenancy.
Description / Location:
We are selling 60% of the freehold interest of this well
presented 3 bedroom semi detached bungalow, which is
subject to a life tenancy. The tenant is a single male aged 64.
The tenant has the right to remain in the property rent free until
their death of if they permanently vacate. The tenant is
responsible for all bills & maintenance of the property under
the terms of the tenancy agreement.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, kitchen, living room, 3 bedrooms,
bathroom.
Outside: Front & rear gardens

Tenure:
60% of the Freehold interest.

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Gravesham Borough Council
01474 564422 www.gravesham.gov.uk

*

LOT

16
GUIDE PRICE:
£157,500+

A 3 bedroom terraced house (925 sq ft,
source EPC) with gardens and garage,
freehold, vacant.
Description / Location:
Situated in an established residential area, well served by local
amenities and schooling, Bletchley Station 0.8 miles.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall and cloakroom/wc, kitchen /
breakfast room, living room.First Floor: Landing, 3 bedrooms,
bathroom.Outside: Gardens front and rear, garage.
EPC Rating: C/71

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 01923 240420.

Local Authority:
Milton Keynes Council
01908 691691 www.milton-keynes.gov.uk

On the fall of the gavel and in addition to the buyers
administration fee the buyer will pay to the auctioneer the sum
of £1200 including VAT as a contribution towards the sellers
costs.

MILTON KEYNES
28 MENTIETH CLOSE, BLETCHLEY, BUCKINGHAMSHIRE,
MK2 3EU

*
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Christchurch BH23 
Tel: 01202 499466 
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PROPERTY 
TO SELL?

Our unique approach combines major auction events in London  
and Birmingham with a network of partner firms throughout the country.  
Sellers benefit from the best of both worlds – expert local  
marketing combined with national exposure, it’s the right way  
to achieve the best possible price for your property.

To find out more about selling property at auction or  
to discuss becoming an auction partner please contact us.
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Raine and Co  
Network Auctions
Potters Bar EN6 
Tel: 01707 665577 
www.raineandco.com
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Tilehurst Reading RG31 
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www.whiteknights.co.uk 

Daniel James  Network Auctions
Tooting London SW17 
Tel: 020 8767 7001 
www.danieljames.co.uk

Michael Anthony  
Network Auctions
Tring Herts HP23 
Tel: 01442 891177 
www.michaelanthony.co.uk 

My Place in Cornwall  
Network Auctions
Wadesbridge Cornwall PL27 
Tel: 01208 813874 
www.myplaceincornwall.co.uk

Rochills Network Auctions
Walton on Thames KT12 
Tel: 01932222120 
www.waltononthames 
estateagents.co.uk 

Booth Gadenne Network Auctions 
Wareham BH20 
Tel: 01929 551 661 
www.boothgadenne.co.uk

Elliott Network Auctions
Watford WD17 
Tel: 01923 240420 
www.networkauctions.co.uk

Gibbins Richards   
Network Auctions
Wellington TA21 
Tel: 01823 663311 
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Grey & Co Network Auctions 
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Chaffers Network Auctions
Wincanton BA9 Somerset 
Tel: 01963 34433 www.chaf-
fersestateagents.co.uk
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020 7871 0420  | auctions@networkauctions.co.uk

PROPERTY 
PROFESSIONALS

Network Auctions are developing a national network of forward 
thinking property professionals and are actively recruiting  
strategically based auction partners. As a Network Auctions  
partner agent you will raise the profile of your business, create 
a differentiator over competitors and a valuable new income 
stream. Contact us to find out more – ml@networkauctions.co.uk
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A 3 bedroom / 2 reception room mid terraced
house (979 sq.ft. - source EPC) that will benefit
from refurbishment, vacant
Description / Location:
The property is ideally located for access to the University, Reading
Hospital, town centre and station with regular services to London
Paddington

Accommodation:
Ground floor: Entrance hall, living room, dining room, kitchen, bathroom
First floor: 3 bedrooms
Second floor: Loft
Outside: Rear garden

Tenure:
Freehold
EPC rating D/58

To View:
Please contact WhiteKnights Network Auctions on 0118 986 8888.

Local Authority:
Reading Borough Council
0118 937 3737 www.reading.gov.uk

LOT

17
READING
48 CARNARVON ROAD, BERKSHIRE, RG1 5SD

GUIDE PRICE:
£265,000+
*
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*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



A well presented 4 Bedroom detached house. Vacant.
Description / Location:
A well proportioned, modern 4 bedroom detached house with south facing rear garden and
garage. The property also benefits from a large living room leading through to an open plan
kitchen/dining room, conservatory, gas heating to radiators and double glazed windows.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Enclosed entrance porch, cloakroom, living room with open plan kitchen/dining
room, conservatory.
First Floor: 4 bedrooms, bathroom.
Outside: Front garden and driveway providing off road parking leading to garage. Rear south
facing garden.
EPC Rating: D/66

Tenure:
Leasehold for a term of 999 years from 1st January 1977

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Stockport Metropolitan Borough Council
0161 217 6014 www.stockport.gov.uk

LOT

18
STOCKPORT
3 WOODSIDE, CHESHIRE, SK4 2DW

GUIDE PRICE:
£275,000+
*
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A modern 4 bedroom / 2 bathroom semi
detached house (1205 sq ft, source EPC)
presented in good order, vacant.
Description / Location:
The house is situated in an established residential area close to local
amenities and the marina. The property benefits from front and rear
gardens.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, cloakroom, living room, kitchen.
First Floor: Landing, 2 double bedrooms, bathroom.
Second Floor: 2 double bedrooms, en-suite shower room.
Outside: Front and rear gardens.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Network Auctions - 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Isle of Wight Council
01903 821000 www.iwight.com

LOT

19
EAST COWES
58 YARBOROUGH ROAD, ISLE OF WIGHT, PO32 6SH

GUIDE PRICE:
£175,000+
*

24
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



LOT

20
GLENROTHES
183 ABBOTSFORD COURT, ABBOTSFORD DRIVE, FIFE, KY6 2LT

GUIDE PRICE:
£35,000 - £38,000
Current Rent Reserved: £5040 pcm

A spacious and well presented 3 bedroom
duplex apartment (882 sq ft, source EPC),
let producing £5040 pa.
Description / Location:
The property is situated in an established residential area with
local schools and amenities. The property has undergone an
extensive programme of refurbishment and benefits from
double glazed windows, gas heating via radiators and
contemporary kitchen and bathroom fittings. The flat is let
producing £420 pcm.

Accommodation:
Third Floor: Front door to entrance hall, large kitchen /
breakfast room, living room.
Top Floor: Landing, 3 bedrooms, bathroom.
Outside: Communal gardens and parking. Energy Rating: E/54

Tenure:
Absolute Ownership

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 01923 240420.

Local Authority:
03451 55 00 00 www.fifedirect.org.uk

*

LOT

21
GLASTONBURY
10 KENNARD CLOSE, SOMERSET, BA6 8ET

GUIDE PRICE:
£80,000+

Freehold 2 bedroom detached bungalow,
subject to a life tenancy.
Description / Location:
We are selling 85% of the freehold interest of this well
maintained 2 bedroom detached bungalow, which is subject to
a life tenancy. The tenant is a male aged 68 and a female aged
66. The tenant has the right to remain in the property rent free
until their death of if they permanently vacate. The tenant is
responsible for all bills & maintenance of the property under
the terms of the tenancy agreement.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, kitchen, lounge/dining room,
conservatory, 2 bedrooms, bathroom.
Outside: Double garage, rear garden.

Tenure:
85% of the Freehold interest.

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
Mendip District Council
01458 831769 www.mendip.gov.uk

*
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A substantial semi detached cottage (1,636
sq.ft. - source EPC) arranged over 3 floors
requiring modernisation - Vacant
Description / Location:
The property, which has 3 reception rooms to the ground floor, is
located in a tucked away position within easy reach of Brixham town
centre and Brixham Hospital. To the 2nd floor the accommodation
could be arranged to provide a self contained flat, subject to any
necessary planning and building control consents. Applicants are
advised to make their own inquiries in this regard.

Accommodation:
Ground floor: Entrance hall, lounge, dining room, reception room 3,
kitchen, bathroom
First floor: 3 bedrooms
Second floor: 2 loft rooms, bathroom
Outside: Attached garage, small garden

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Woods Bryce Baker on 01803 390000

Local Authority:
Torbay Council
01803 201201 www.torbay.gov.uk

LOT

22
BRIXHAM
26 DREW STREET, DEVON, TQ5 9JU

GUIDE PRICE:
£125,000 - £150,000
*
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An established residential investment
comprising 6 flats producing £65,700 p.a.
Description / Location:
The property is arranged as 6 self contained apartments (4 x studio, 2
x 1 bedroom) let on AST's. A certificate of lawfulness for 6 self-
contained flats was granted by Brent Borough Council on 20/06/2007.
Located at the junction with Nettleden Avenue and within a short walk
of Harrow Road which provides local bus routes and shopping
amenities. Stonebridge Park tube (0.5 miles) and Wembley Central
railway station and underground station 0.6 miles.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Grey & Co Network Auctions on 020 8903 3909.

Local Authority:
Brent Council
020 8937 1234 www.brent.gov.uk

Floor Accommodation Current Rental Income Start date and term of AST

Ground Flat 1 - studio £800 per calendar month 12 month AST from 06/09/2018

Ground Flat 2 - studio £800 per calendar month 12 month AST from 10/06/2018

Ground Flat 3 - 1 bedroom £1,100 per calendar month 12 month AST from 30/06/2018

Ground Flat 4 - studio £800 per calendar month 12 month AST from 15/10/2018

First Flat 5 - 1 bedroom £1,100 per calendar month 12 month AST from 28/08/2018

First Flat 6 - studio £950 per calendar month 12 month AST from 02/03/2019

LOT

23
WEMBLEY
RUBY COURT, 6 TRING AVENUE, MIDDLESEX, HA9 6DW

*GUIDE PRICE:
£725,000+
Current rent £65,700 per annum
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LOT

24
BIDEFORD
FAIRLEA, CHOPE ROAD, NORTHAM, DEVON, EX39 3PP

GUIDE PRICE:
£650,000+
*

Freehold development opportunity - Former care home set in 1.31 acres with detailed planning
permission and listed building consent for 9 apartments and 5 houses - Vacant
Description / Location:
The main building was originally constructed between 1872 and 1877 as a substantial detached house. It was later adapted into a residential home
for the elderly in 1957 and extended in the 1960’s and then further modernised in the 1990’s. The original building retains its impressive mid-
Victorian architectural features and the property is Grade II listed.
Torridge District Council granted planning permission and listed building consent (Ref.1/0455/2017/FULM & 1/0456/2017/LBC) on 22nd February
2018. Full details are available on Torridge District Council's website.

Proposed accommodation
Ground floor    

Apartment A 56 m2 1 bedroom apartment (single storey)

Apartment B 68 m2 2 bedroom apartment (single storey)

Apartment C 91 m2 2 bedroom apartment (single storey)

Apartment D 82 m2 2 bedroom apartment (single storey)

Apartment E 79 m2 1 bedroom apartment (two storey including basement)

First floor    

Apartment F 95 m2 2 bedroom duplex apartment (two storey)

Apartment G 76 m2 2 bedroom apartment (single storey)

Apartment H 85 m2 2 bedroom apartment (single storey)

Apartment I 106 m2 3 bedroom duplex apartment (two storey)

Mews Houses    

Mews House No.1 91 m2 3 bedrooms (two storey)

Mews House No.2 91 m2 3 bedrooms (two storey)

Mews House No.3 91 m2 3 bedrooms (two storey)

Mews House No.4 91 m2 3 bedrooms (two storey)

Mews House No.5 94 m2 3 bedrooms (two storey)
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BIDEFORD
FAIRLEA, CHOPE ROAD, DEVON, EX39 3PP

Tenure:
Freehold

To view:
Charles Darrow Network Auctions on 01271 321122

Local Authority:
01237 428700www.torridge.gov.uk
AUCTIONEERS NOTE: The successful purchaser will pay 1% plus vat of the purchase price to the auctioneers at the time of signing the contract as
a contribution towards the sellers auction costs.
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A well presented 2 bedroom ground floor flat
(538 sq ft, source EPC) with allocated parking,
vacant.
Description / Location:
Situated within a modern, purpose built development with resident
parking and grounds, well served by local amenities and transport links
to the city centre, St Albans Station 2 miles.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance hall, sitting room, kitchen, 2 bedrooms,
bathroom.
Outside: Attractive communal grounds, parking for residents and
visitors.
EPC Rating C73

Tenure:
Leasehold: Completion will be conditional upon the seller providing a
lease extension, the new lease term will be for 145 years.

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 01923 240420.

Local Authority:
St Albans City and District Council
01727 866100 www.stalbans.gov.uk

LOT

25
ST. ALBANS
8 VILLAGE COURT, TWYFORD ROAD, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL4 9BT

GUIDE PRICE:
£240,000+
*
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A former care home occupying a site of 1.34
acres with ancillary buildings to include a
detached bungalow and a self contained flat.
Development potential subject to planning,
vacant
Description / Location:
The property comprises the main house (4,571 sq.ft), a 1 bedroom first
floor flat which forms part of the stable conversion (706 sq.ft.), a
detached bungalow (428 sq.ft) and further outbuildings amounting to
498 sq.ft. Planning was granted in 2011 for an 8 bedroom extension to
the property (now lapsed).
Located in Long Rock near the coastal town of Penzance, with views
extending over St Michael's Mount.

Tenure:
Freehold
EPC rating - main house D/83

To View:
Please contact Charles Darrow Network Auctions on 01626 330022

Local Authority:
Cornwall Council
0300 1234 100 www.cornwall.gov.uk

LOT

26
PENZANCE
TOLVERTH HOUSE, LONG ROCK, CORNWALL, TR20 8JQ

GUIDE PRICE:
£455,000+
*

31
*The “Important Notes For Auction Bidders” at the front of the catalogue includes a definition of “Guide Price & Reserve Price”. Please note that in addition to the purchase price there is a buyer’s administration fee of £900 incl VAT and there may also
be additional non-optional fixed or variable fees and costs. To establish the full cost of purchasing a property please inspect the legal documentation and in particular the special conditions. Please also check online at networkauctions.co.uk for updates.



By order of the trustees

A cleared, freehold site of 0.74 acres with
lapsed planning for 2 x 4 bedroom detached
bungalows, development potential, vacant.
Description / Location:
The site is situated in a residential area next to the Esso filling station
with vehicle access from Coast Road and Coronation Road. Planning
was granted by Durham County Council on 27/01/2012 for the erection
of 2 detached bungalows Ref: 5/PL/2011/0338. The site has great
potential for development, the second plan shows an indicative scheme
for 10 semi detached dwellings.

Tenure:
Freehold with vacant possession

To View:
Please contact Power Bespoke Network Auctions on 01737 246777

Local Authority:
Durham County Council
0191 383 3253 www.durham.gov.uk

LOT

27
HARTLEPOOL
LAND AT COAST ROAD, BLACKHALL COLLIERY, CLEVELAND,
TS27 4HS

GUIDE PRICE:
Refer
*
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A well presented 3 bedroom / 2 bathroom semi
detached house with gardens and garage,
situated in a cul-de-sac. The property benefits
from a corner plot with space to the side
offering good potential for extension.
Description / Location:
Sovereign Park is in the Highfield district of St Albans, the area is
popular with families being close to the open spaces of Highfield Park.
There is good access to the City centre and mainline station with local
secondary schools and surrounding road networks easily accessible.
Benefits include contemporary fittings in the kitchen, bathroom and
cloakroom, double glazing throughout and gas heating via radiators.
The house is offered with vacant possession.

Accommodation:
Ground Floor: Entrance porch, cloakroom/wc, living room, dining room,
kitchen.
First Floor: Landing with loft access, 3 bedrooms, en-suite, bathroom.
Outside: Front garden and driveway to garage, rear garden.

Tenure:
Freehold with vacant possession

To View:
Please contact Elliott Network Auctions on 01923 240420.

Local Authority:
St Albans City and District Council
01727 866100 www.stalbans.gov.uk

LOT

28
ST. ALBANS
15 SOVEREIGN PARK, HERTFORDSHIRE, AL4 0FJ

GUIDE PRICE:
£465000+
*
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Freehold - A substantial 5 bedroom detached
period house (2,696 sq.ft.) overlooking the
market town of Newton Abbot - Vacant
Description / Location:
In addition to the spacious accommodation over the ground and first
floors, the property benefits from a cellar which comprises two large
and spacious rooms, both with natural light and one having a door with
its own separate access. In addition to the main property there is an
original coach house/garage with potential for conversion or renovation,
subject to obtaining any necessary planning consents.

Accommodation:
Lower ground floor: Cellar comprising 2 rooms
Ground floor: Entrance hall, lounge, dining room, living room,
kitchen/breakfast room, utility room/ second kitchen, w.c (accessed
from exterior)
First floor: 5 Bedrooms, bathroom, separate w.c.
Outside: Original coach house/garage, gardens to front and side of the
property.

Tenure:
Freehold

To View:
Please contact Woods Network Auctions on 01626 336633.

Local Authority:
Teignbridge District Council
01626 361101 www.teignbridge.gov.uk

LOT

29
NEWTON ABBOT
PROSPECT HOUSE, ST. LEONARDS ROAD, DEVON, TQ12 1JY

GUIDE PRICE:
£350,000+
*
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By order of the asset manager

A spacious, 3 bedroom balcony apartment
(1140 sq ft, source EPC) situated on the second
floor of an attractive Grade II listed purpose
built block, vacant.
Description / Location:
Ideally situated in the heart of Hampstead Garden Suburb and in close
proximity to Golders Green and the Heath Extension, Golders Green
tube 0.7 miles.

Accommodation:
Second Floor: Entrance hall with storage, dual aspect living room and
French doors to balcony, kitchen / breakfast room, 3 double bedrooms,
bathroom, separate wc and shower room.
Outside: Established communal gardens. Energy rating: F/30

Tenure:
Leasehold: 99 years from 25/03/1959. We refer bidders to the special
conditions within the legal pack for details of the Section 42 Notice
assignment.

To View:
Network Auctions - 020 7871 0420

Local Authority:
London Borough of Barnet
020 8359 2000 www.barnet.gov.uk

LOT

30
LONDON
FLAT 25 MEADWAY COURT, MEADWAY, HAMPSTEAD GARDEN
SUBURB, NW11 6PN

GUIDE PRICE:
£450,000
*
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INTRODUCTION
The Common Auction Conditions are designed for real estate 
auctions, to set a consistent practice across the industry. There 
are three sections, all of which must be included without variation, 
except where stated:

Glossary
The glossary gives special meanings to certain words used in the 
conditions.

Auction Conduct Conditions
The Auction Conduct Conditions govern the relationship between 
the auctioneer and anyone who participates in the auction. They 
apply wherever the property is located, and cannot be changed 
without the auctioneer’s agreement.
We recommend that these conditions are set out in a two-part 
notice to bidders, part one containing advisory material – which 
auctioneers can tailor to their needs – and part two the auction 
conduct conditions and any extra auction conduct conditions.

Sale Conditions
The Sale Conditions apply only to property in England and Wales, 
and govern the agreement between each seller and buyer. They 
include general conditions of sale and template forms of special 
conditions of sale, tenancy and arrears schedules and a sale 
memorandum. They must not be used if other standard conditions 
apply.

GLOSSARY
This glossary applies to the AUCTION CONDUCT CONDITIONS 
and the SALE CONDITIONS. It is a compulsory section of the 
Common AUCTION Conditions that must be included without 
variation (but the SPECIAL CONDITIONS may include defined 
words that differ from the glossary so long as they apply only to 
the SPECIAL CONDITIONS). The laws of England and Wales apply 
to the CONDITIONS and YOU, WE, the SELLER and the BUYER all 
submit to the jurisdiction of the Courts of England and Wales.
Wherever it makes sense:
• singular words can be read as plurals, and plurals as singular 

words;
• a “person” includes a corporate body;
• words of one gender include the other genders;
• references to legislation are to that legislation as it may have 

been modified or re-enacted by the date of the AUCTION or the 
CONTRACT DATE (as applicable); and

• where the following words appear in capitals they have the 
specified meanings.

Actual Completion Date
The date when COMPLETION takes place or is treated as taking 
place for the purposes of apportionment and calculating interest.

Addendum
An amendment or addition to the CONDITIONS or to the 
PARTICULARS or to both whether contained in a supplement to the 
CATALOGUE, a written notice from the
AUCTIONEERS or an oral announcement at the AUCTION.

Agreed Completion Date
Subject to CONDITION G9.3:
a)  the date specified in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS; or
b) if no date is specified, 20 BUSINESS DAYS after the CONTRACT 
DATE; but if that date is not a BUSINESS DAY the first subsequent 
BUSINESS DAY.
Approved Financial Institution
Any bank or building society that is regulated by a competent 
UK regulatory authority or is otherwise acceptable to the 
AUCTIONEERS.

ArreArs

ARREARS of rent and other sums due under the TENANCIES and 
still outstanding on the ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE.

ArreArs Schedule
The ARREARS schedule (if any) forming part of the SPECIAL 
Conditions.

AUCTION
The AUCTION advertised in the CATALOGUE.
Auction Conduct Conditions
The conditions so headed, including any extra AUCTION CONDUCT 
CONDITIONS.

Auctioneers
The AUCTIONEERS at the AUCTION.
Business Day
Any day except (a) Saturday or Sunday or (b) a bank or public 
holiday in England and Wales.
Buyer
The person who agrees to buy the LOT or, if applicable, that 
person’s personal representatives: if two or more are jointly the 
BUYER their obligations can be enforced against them jointly or 
against each of them separately.

Catalogue
The catalogue for the AUCTION as it exists at the date of the 
AUCTION (or, if the catalogue is then different, the date of the 
CONTRACT) including any ADDENDUM and whether printed or 
made available electronically.

Completion
Unless the SELLER and the BUYER otherwise agree, the 
occasion when they have both complied with the obligations 
under the CONTRACT that they are obliged to comply with prior 
to COMPLETION, and the amount payable on COMPLETION has 
been unconditionally received in the SELLER’S conveyancer’s client 
account (or as otherwise required by the terms of the CONTRACT).
Condition
One of the AUCTION CONDUCT CONDITIONS or SALE 
CONDITIONS.
Contract
The CONTRACT by which the SELLER agrees to sell and the BUYER 
agrees to buy the LOT.
Contract Date
The date of the AUCTION or, if the LOT is sold before or after the 
AUCTION:
a)  the date of the SALE MEMORANDUM signed by both the 

SELLER and BUYER; or
b)  if CONTRACTs are exchanged, the date of exchange. If 

exchange is not effected in person or by an irrevocable 
agreement to exchange made by telephone, fax or 
electronic mail the date of exchange is the date on which 
both parts have been signed and posted or otherwise 
placed beyond normal retrieval.

Documents
DOCUMENTS of title including, if title is registered, the entries on the 
register and the title plan and other DOCUMENTS listed or referred 
to in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS relating to the LOT (apart from 
FINANCIAL CHARGES).
Extra General Conditions
Any CONDITIONS added or varied by the AUCTIONEERS starting 
at CONDITION G30.
Financial Charge
A charge to secure a loan or other financial indebtedness (but not 
including a rentcharge or local land charge).
General Conditions
The SALE CONDITIONS headed ‘GENERAL CONDITIONS OF 
SALE’, including any EXTRA GENERAL CONDITIONS.
Interest Rate
If not specified in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS, the higher of 6% and 
4% above the base rate from time to time of Barclays Bank plc. The 
INTEREST RATE will also apply to any judgment debt, unless the 
statutory rate is higher.
Lot
Each separate property described in the CATALOGUE or (as the 
case may be) the property that the SELLER has agreed to sell and 
the BUYER to buy (including chattels,if any).
Old Arrears
ARREARS due under any of the TENANCIES that are not “new 
TENANCIES” as defined by the Landlord and Tenant (Covenants) Act 
1995.
Particulars
The section of the CATALOGUE that contains descriptions of each 
LOT (as varied by any ADDENDUM).
Practitioner
An insolvency PRACTITIONER for the purposes of the Insolvency 
Act 1986 (or, in relation to jurisdictions outside the United Kingdom, 
a person undertaking a similar role).
Price
The PRICE (exclusive of VAT) that the BUYER agrees to pay for the LOT.
Ready to Complete
Ready, willing and able to complete: if COMPLETION would enable 
the SELLER to discharge all FINANCIAL CHARGES secured on 
the LOT that have to be discharged by COMPLETION, then those 
outstanding financial charges do not prevent the SELLER from being 
READY TO COMPLETE.
Sale Conditions
The GENERAL CONDITIONS as varied by any SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS or ADDENDUM.
Sale Memorandum
The form so headed (whether or not set out in the CATALOGUE) 
in which the terms of the CONTRACT for the sale of the LOT are 
recorded.
Seller
The person selling the LOT. If two or more are jointly the SELLER 
their obligations can be enforced against them jointly or against 
each of them separately.
Special Conditions
Those of the SALE CONDITIONS so headed that relate to the LOT.
Tenancies
TENANCIES, leases, licences to occupy and agreements for lease 
and any DOCUMENTS varying or supplemental to them.
Tenancy Schedule
The schedule of TENANCIES (if any) forming part of the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS.
Transfer
TRANSFER includes a conveyance or assignment (and “to 
TRANSFER” includes “to convey” or “to assign”).

Tupe
The TRANSFER of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) 
Regulations 2006.

VAT
Value Added Tax or other tax of a similar nature.

VAT Option
An option to tax.

WE (and US and OUR)
The AUCTIONEERS.

YOU (and YOUR)
Someone who has seen the CATALOGUE or who attends or bids at 
or otherwise participates in the AUCTION, whether or not a BUYER.

AUCTION CONDUCT CONDITIONS
Words in capitals have the special meanings defined in the Glossary.
The AUCTION CONDUCT CONDITIONS (as supplemented or 
varied by CONDITION A6, if applicable) are a compulsory section of 
the Common AUCTION Conditions. They cannot be disapplied or 
varied without OUR agreement, even by a CONDITION purporting 
to replace the Common AUCTION Conditions in their entirety.

A1 Introduction
A1.1  The AUCTION CONDUCT CONDITIONS apply wherever 

the LOT is located.
A1.2  If YOU make a bid for a LOT or otherwise participate in the 

AUCTION it is on the basis that YOU accept these AUCTION 
CONDUCT CONDITIONS. They govern OUR relationship 
with YOU. They can be varied only if WE agree.

A2 OUR role
A2.1  As agents for each SELLER we have authority to
 (a)  prepare the CATALOGUE from information supplied 

by or on behalf of each SELLER;
 (b)  offer each LOT for sale;
 (c) sell each LOT;
 (d) receive and hold deposits;
 (e) sign each SALE MEMORANDUM; and
  (f)  treat a CONTRACT as repudiated if the BUYER fails 

to sign a SALE MEMORANDUM or pay a deposit as 
required by these AUCTION CONDUCT CONDITIONS 
or fails to provide identification as required by the 
AUCTIONEERS.

A2.2 OUR decision on the conduct of the AUCTION is final.
A2.3  WE may cancel the AUCTION, or alter the order in which 

LOTS are offered for sale. WE may also combine or divide 
LOTS. A LOT may be sold or withdrawn from sale prior to the 
AUCTION.

A2.4  YOU acknowledge that to the extent permitted by law WE owe 
YOU no duty of care and YOU have no claim against US for 
any loss.

A2.5  WE may refuse to admit one or more persons to the 
AUCTION without having to explain why.

A2.6  YOU may not be allowed to bid unless YOU provide such 
evidence of YOUR identity and other information as WE 
reasonably require from all bidders.

A3 Bidding and reserve PRICEs
A3.1  All bids are to be made in pounds sterling exclusive of VAT.
A3.2  WE may refuse to accept a bid. WE do not have to explain 

why.
A3.3  If there is a dispute over bidding WE are entitled to resolve it, 

and OUR decision is final.
A3.4  Unless stated otherwise each LOT is subject to a reserve 

PRICE (which may be fixed just before the LOT is offered 
for sale). If no bid equals or exceeds that reserve PRICE the 
LOT will be withdrawn from the AUCTION.

A3.5  Where there is a reserve PRICE the SELLER may bid (or 
ask US or another agent to bid on the SELLER’s behalf) up 
to the reserve PRICE but may not make a bid equal to or 
exceeding the reserve PRICE. YOU accept that it is possible 
that all bids up to the reserve PRICE are bids made by or on 
behalf of the SELLER.

A4 The PARTICULARS and other information
A4.1  WE have taken reasonable care to prepare PARTICULARS 

that correctly describe each LOT. The PARTICULARS 
are based on information supplied by or on behalf of the 
SELLER. YOU need to check that the information in the 
PARTICULARS is correct.

A4.2  If the SPECIAL CONDITIONS do not contain a description of 
the LOT, or simply refer to the relevant LOT number, you take 
the risk that the description contained in the PARTICULARS 
is incomplete or inaccurate, as the PARTICULARS have not 
been prepared by a conveyancer and are not intended to 
form part of a legal CONTRACT.

A4.3  The PARTICULARS and the SALE CONDITIONS may 
change prior to the AUCTION and it is YOUR responsibility 
to check that YOU have the correct versions.

A4.4  If WE provide information, or a copy of a DOCUMENT, WE 
do so only on the basis that WE are not responsible for the 
accuracy of that information or DOCUMENT.

COMMON AUCTION CONDITIONS 
4TH EDITION – APRIL 2018
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A5 The CONTRACT
A5.1  A successful bid is one WE accept as such (normally on 

the fall of the hammer). This CONDITION A5 applies to YOU 
only if YOU make the successful bid for a LOT.

A5.2  YOU are obliged to buy the LOT on the terms of the 
SALE MEMORANDUM at the PRICE YOU bid (plus VAT, if 
applicable).

A5.3 YOU must before leaving the AUCTION
 (a)  provide all information WE reasonably need from YOU 

to enable US to complete the SALE MEMORANDUM 
(including proof of your identity if required by US);

 (b)  sign the completed SALE MEMORANDUM; and
 (c) pay the deposit.
A5.4 If YOU do not WE may either
  (a)  as agent for the SELLER treat that failure as YOUR 

repudiation of the CONTRACT and offer the LOT for 
sale again: the SELLER may then have a claim against 
YOU for breach of CONTRACT; or

 (b)  sign the SALE MEMORANDUM on YOUR behalf.
A5.5 The deposit
  (a)  must be paid in pounds sterling by cheque or by 

bankers’ draft made payable to US (or, at OUR option, 
the SELLER’S conveyancer) drawn on an APPROVED 
FINANCIAL INSTITUTION (CONDITION A6 may state if 
WE accept any other form of payment);

  (b)  may be declined by US unless drawn on YOUR account, 
or that of the BUYER, or of another person who (we are 
satisfied) would not expose US to a breach of money 
laundering regulations;

 (c)  is to be held by US (or, at OUR option, the SELLER’S 
conveyancer); and

  (d)  is to be held as stakeholder where VAT would be 
chargeable on the deposit were it to be held as 
agent for the SELLER, but otherwise is to be held as 
stakeholder unless the SALE CONDITIONS require it to 
be held as agent for the SELLER.

A5.6  WE may retain the SALE MEMORANDUM signed by or on 
behalf of the SELLER until the deposit has been received in 
cleared funds.

A5.7  Where WE hold the deposit as stakeholder WE are authorised 
to release it (and interest on it if applicable) to the SELLER on 
COMPLETION or, if COMPLETION does not take place, to the 
person entitled to it under the SALE CONDITIONS.

A5.8  If the BUYER does not comply with its obligations under the 
CONTRACT then

  (a)  YOU are personally liable to buy the LOT even if YOU 
are acting as an agent; and

  (b)  YOU must indemnify the SELLER in respect of any loss 
the SELLER incurs as a result of the BUYER’s default.

A5.9  Where the BUYER is a company YOU warrant that the 
BUYER is properly constituted and able to buy the LOT.

A6 Extra Auction Conduct Conditions
A6.1  Despite any SPECIAL CONDITION to the contrary the 

minimum deposit WE accept is £2,500 (or the total PRICE, 
if less). A SPECIAL CONDITION may, however, require a 
higher minimum deposit.

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF SALE
Words in capitals have the special meanings defined in the 
Glossary.
The GENERAL CONDITIONS (as WE supplement or change them 
by any EXTRA GENERAL CONDITIONS or ADDENDUM) are 
compulsory but may be disapplied or changed in relation to one 
or more LOTS by SPECIAL CONDITIONS. The template form of 
SALE MEMORANDUM is not compulsory but is to be varied only 
if WE agree. The template forms of SPECIAL CONDITIONS and 
schedules are recommended, but are not compulsory and may be 
changed by the SELLER of a LOT.

G1 The LOT
G1.1  The LOT (including any rights to be granted or reserved, 

and any exclusions from it) is described in the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS, or if not so described is that referred to in the 
SALE MEMORANDUM.

G1.2  The LOT is sold subject to any TENANCIES disclosed by 
the SPECIAL CONDITIONS, but otherwise with vacant 
possession on COMPLETION.

G1.3  The LOT is sold subject to all matters contained or referred 
to in the DOCUMENTS. The SELLER must discharge 
FINANCIAL CHARGES on or before COMPLETION.

G1.4  The LOT is also sold subject to such of the following as may 
affect it, whether they arise before or after the CONTRACT 
DATE and whether or not they are disclosed by the SELLER 
or are apparent from inspection of the LOT or from the 
DOCUMENTS:

 (a)  matters registered or capable of registration as local 
land charges;

  (b)  matters registered or capable of registration by any 
competent authority or under the provisions of any 
statute;

  (c)  notices, orders, demands, proposals and requirements 
of any competent authority;

  (d)  charges, notices, orders, restrictions, agreements and 
other matters relating to town and country planning, 
highways or public health;

 (e)  rights, easements, quasi-easements, and wayleaves;
 (f)  outgoings and other liabilities;
 (g)  any interest which overrides, under the Land 

Registration Act 2002;
  (h)  matters that ought to be disclosed by the searches 

and enquiries a prudent BUYER would make, whether 
or not the BUYER has made them; and

 (i)  anything the SELLER does not and could not 
reasonably know about.

G1.5  Where anything subject to which the LOT is sold would 
expose the SELLER to liability the BUYER is to comply with it 
and indemnify the SELLER against that liability.

G1.6  The SELLER must notify the BUYER of any notices, orders, 
demands, proposals and requirements of any competent 
authority of which it learns after the CONTRACT DATE but 
the BUYER must comply with them and keep the SELLER 
indemnified.

G1.7  The LOT does not include any tenant’s or trade fixtures 
or fittings. The SPECIAL CONDITIONS state whether any 
chattels are included in the LOT, but if they are:

  (a)  the BUYER takes them as they are at COMPLETION and 
the SELLER is not liable if they are not fit for use, and

 (b)  the SELLER is to leave them at the LOT.
G1.8  The BUYER buys with full knowledge of
  (a)  the DOCUMENTS, whether or not the BUYER has 

read them; and
  (b)  the physical condition of the LOT and what could 

reasonably be discovered on inspection of it, whether 
or not the BUYER has inspected it.

G1.9  The BUYER admits that it is not relying on the information 
contained in the PARTICULARS or on any representations 
made by or on behalf of the SELLER but the BUYER may 
rely on the SELLER’S conveyancer’s written replies to 
written enquiries to the extent stated in those replies.

G2 Deposit
G2.1  The amount of the deposit is the greater of:
  (a)  any minimum deposit stated in the AUCTION 

CONDUCT CONDITIONS (or the total PRICE, if this is 
less than that minimum); and

 (b)  10% of the PRICE (exclusive of any VAT on the PRICE).
G2.2  If a cheque for all or part of the deposit is not cleared on first 

presentation the SELLER may treat the CONTRACT as at 
an end and bring a claim against the BUYER for breach of 
CONTRACT.

G2.3  Interest earned on the deposit belongs to the SELLER 
unless the SALE CONDITIONS provide otherwise.

G3 Between CONTRACT and COMPLETION
G3.1  From the CONTRACT DATE the SELLER has no obligation 

to insure the LOT and the BUYER bears all risks of loss or 
damage unless 

   (a) the LOT is sold subject to a TENANCY that requires the 
SELLER to insure the LOT or

 (b)  the SPECIAL CONDITIONS require the SELLER to 
insure the LOT.

G3.2  If the SELLER is required to insure the LOT then the SELLER
 (a)  must produce to the BUYER on request all relevant 

insurance details;
  (b)  must use reasonable endeavours to maintain that or 

equivalent insurance and pay the premiums when due;
  (c)  gives no warranty as to the adequacy of the insurance;
  (d)  must at the request of the BUYER use reasonable 

endeavours to have the BUYER’s interest noted on the 
policy if it does not cover a contracting purchaser;

  (e)  must, unless otherwise agreed, cancel the insurance 
at COMPLETION, apply for a refund of premium and 
(subject to the rights of any tenant or other third party) 
pay that refund to the BUYER; and

  (f)  (subject to the rights of any tenant or other third party) 
hold on trust for the BUYER any insurance payments 
that the SELLER receives in respect of loss or damage 
arising after the CONTRACT DATE, or assign to the 
BUYER the benefit of any claim; 

  and the BUYER must on COMPLETION reimburse to the 
SELLER the cost of that insurance as from the CONTRACT 
DATE (to the extent not already paid by the BUYER or a 
tenant or other third party).

G3.3   No damage to or destruction of the LOT, nor any deterioration 
in its condition, however caused, entitles the BUYER to any 
reduction in PRICE, or to delay COMPLETION, or to refuse 
to complete.

G3.4  Section 47 of the Law of Property Act 1925 does not apply 
to the CONTRACT.

G3.5  Unless the BUYER is already lawfully in occupation of the 
LOT the BUYER has no right to enter into occupation prior to 
COMPLETION.

G4  Title and identity
G4.1  Unless CONDITION G4.2 applies, the BUYER accepts the 

title of the SELLER to the LOT as at the CONTRACT DATE 
and may raise no requisition or objection to any of the 
DOCUMENTS that is made available before the AUCTION 
or any other matter, except one that occurs after the 
CONTRACT DATE.

G4.2  The following provisions apply only to any of the following 
DOCUMENTS that is not made available before the 
AUCTION:

  (a)  If the LOT is registered land the SELLER is to give to the 
BUYER within five BUSINESS DAYS of the CONTRACT 
DATE an official copy of the entries on the register 
and title plan and, where noted on the register, of all 
DOCUMENTS subject to which the LOT is being sold.

  (b)  If the LOT is not registered land the SELLER is to 
give to the BUYER within five BUSINESS DAYS of 
the CONTRACT DATE an abstract or epitome of title 
starting from the root of title mentioned in the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS (or, if none is mentioned, a good root of 
title more than fifteen years old) and must produce to 
the BUYER the original or an examined copy of every 
relevant DOCUMENT.

  (c)  If title is in the course of registration, title is to consist of:
 (i)  certified copies of the application for registration of title 

made to the Land Registry and of the DOCUMENTS 
accompanying that application;

 (ii)  evidence that all applicable stamp duty land tax 
relating to that application has been paid; and

  (iii)  a letter under which the SELLER or its conveyancer 
agrees to use all reasonable endeavours to answer 
any requisitions raised by the Land Registry and to 
instruct the Land Registry to send the completed 
registration DOCUMENTS to the BUYER.

  (d)  The BUYER has no right to object to or make 
requisitions on any title information more than seven 
BUSINESS DAYS after that information has been given 
to the BUYER.

G4.3  Unless otherwise stated in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS the 
SELLER sells with full title guarantee except that (and the 
TRANSFER shall so provide):

  (a)  the covenant set out in section 3 of the Law of Property 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 shall not extend 
to matters recorded in registers open to public 
inspection; these are to be treated as within the actual 
knowledge of the BUYER; and

  (b)  the covenant set out in section 4(1)(b) of the Law of 
Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 shall not 
extend to any condition or tenant’s obligation relating 
to the state or condition of the LOT where the LOT is 
leasehold property.

G4.4  The TRANSFER is to have effect as if expressly subject 
to all matters subject to which the LOT is sold under the 
CONTRACT.

G4.5  The SELLER does not have to produce, nor may the BUYER 
object to or make a requisition in relation to, any prior or 
superior title even if it is referred to in the DOCUMENTS.

G4.6  The SELLER (and, if relevant, the BUYER) must produce to 
each other such confirmation of, or evidence of, their identity 
and that of their mortgagees and attorneys (if any) as is 
necessary for the other to be able to comply with applicable 
Money Laundering Regulations and Land Registry Rules.

G5 TRANSFER
G5.1  Unless a form of TRANSFER is prescribed by the SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS
  (a)  the BUYER must supply a draft TRANSFER to the 

SELLER at least ten BUSINESS DAYS before the 
AGREED COMPLETION DATE and the engrossment 
(signed as a deed by the BUYER if CONDITION G5.2 
applies) five BUSINESS DAYS before that date or (if 
later) two BUSINESS DAYS after the draft has been 
approved by the SELLER; and

  (b)  the SELLER must approve or revise the draft 
TRANSFER within five BUSINESS DAYS of receiving it 
from the BUYER.

G5.2  If the SELLER has any liability (other than to the BUYER) in 
relation to the LOT or a TENANCY following COMPLETION, 
the BUYER is specifically to covenant in the TRANSFER to 
indemnify the SELLER against that liability.

G5.3  The SELLER cannot be required to TRANSFER the LOT 
to anyone other than the BUYER, or by more than one 
TRANSFER.

G5.4  Where the SPECIAL CONDITIONS state that the SELLER is 
to grant a new lease to the BUYER

  (a)  the CONDITIONS are to be read so that the TRANSFER 
refers to the new lease, the SELLER to the proposed 
landlord and the BUYER to the proposed tenant; 

  (b)  the form of new lease is that described by the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS; and

  (c)  the SELLER is to produce, at least five BUSINESS 
DAYS before the AGREED COMPLETION DATE, the 
engrossed counterpart lease, which the BUYER is to 
sign and deliver to the SELLER on COMPLETION.

G6 COMPLETION
G6.1  COMPLETION is to take place at the offices of the SELLER’S 

conveyancer, or where the SELLER may reasonably require, 
on the AGREED COMPLETION DATE. The SELLER can 
only be required to complete on a BUSINESS DAY and 
between the hours of 0930 and 1700.

G6.2  The amount payable on COMPLETION is the balance of the 
PRICE adjusted to take account of apportionments plus (if 
applicable) VAT and interest, but no other amounts unless 
specified in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS.
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G6.3  Payment is to be made in pounds sterling and only by

  (a)  direct TRANSFER from the BUYER’s conveyancer to 
the SELLER’S conveyancer; and

  (b)  the release of any deposit held by a stakeholder or in 
such other manner as the SELLER’S conveyancer may 
agree.

G6.4  Unless the SELLER and the BUYER otherwise agree, 
COMPLETION cannot take place until both have complied 
with the obligations under the CONTRACT that they are 
obliged to comply with prior to COMPLETION, and the 
amount payable on COMPLETION is unconditionally 
received in the SELLER’S conveyancer’s client account or 
as otherwise required by the terms of the CONTRACT.

G6.5  If COMPLETION takes place after 1400 hours for a reason 
other than the SELLER’S default it is to be treated, for the 
purposes of apportionment and calculating interest, as if it 
had taken place on the next BUSINESS DAY.

G6.6  Where applicable the CONTRACT remains in force following 
COMPLETION.

G7 Notice to complete
G7.1  The SELLER or the BUYER may on or after the AGREED 

COMPLETION DATE but before COMPLETION give the 
other notice to complete within ten BUSINESS DAYS 
(excluding the date on which the notice is given) making 
time of the essence.

G7.2  The person giving the notice must be READY TO 
COMPLETE.

G7.3  If the BUYER fails to comply with a notice to complete 
the SELLER may, without affecting any other remedy the 
SELLER has:

 (a)  terminate the CONTRACT;

 (b)  claim the deposit and any interest on it if held by a 
stakeholder;

 (c)  forfeit the deposit and any interest on it;

 (d)  resell the LOT; and

  (e)  claim damages from the BUYER.

G7.4  If the SELLER fails to comply with a notice to complete the 
BUYER may, without affecting any other remedy the BUYER 
has:

 (a)  terminate the CONTRACT; and 

  (b)  recover the deposit and any interest on it from the 
SELLER or, if applicable, a stakeholder.

G8 If the CONTRACT is brought to an end
  If the CONTRACT is lawfully brought to an end:

  (a)  the BUYER must return all papers to the SELLER 
and appoints the SELLER its agent to cancel any 
registration of the CONTRACT; and

  (b)  the SELLER must return the deposit and any interest 
on it to the BUYER (and the BUYER may claim it from 
the stakeholder, if applicable) unless the SELLER is 
entitled to forfeit the deposit under CONDITION G7.3.

G9 Landlord’s licence
G9.1  Where the LOT is or includes leasehold land and licence to 

assign or sublet is required this CONDITION G9 applies.

G9.2  The CONTRACT is conditional on that licence being 
obtained, by way of formal licence if that is what the landlord 
lawfully requires.

G9.3  The AGREED COMPLETION DATE is not to be earlier 
than the date five BUSINESS DAYS after the SELLER has 
given notice to the BUYER that licence has been obtained 
(“licence notice”).

G9.4  The SELLER must

  (a)  use all reasonable endeavours to obtain the licence at 
the SELLER’S expense; and

  (b)  enter into any Authorised Guarantee Agreement 
(“AGA”) properly required (procuring a guarantee of 
that AGA if lawfully required by the landlord).

G9.5  The BUYER must promptly

 (a)  provide references and other relevant information; and

 (b)  comply with the landlord’s lawful requirements.

G9.6  If within three months of the CONTRACT DATE (or such 
longer period as the SELLER and BUYER agree) the 
SELLER has not given licence notice to the BUYER the 
SELLER or the BUYER may (if not then in breach of any 
obligation under this CONDITION G9) by notice to the other 
terminate the CONTRACT at any time before the SELLER 
has given licence notice. That termination is without 
prejudice to the claims of either SELLER or BUYER for 
breach of this CONDITION G9.

G10 Interest and apportionments
G10.1  If the ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE is after the AGREED 

COMPLETION DATE for any reason other than the SELLER’S 
default the BUYER must pay interest at the INTEREST RATE 
on the money due from the BUYER at COMPLETION for the 
period starting on the AGREED COMPLETION DATE and 
ending on the ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE.

G10.2  Subject to CONDITION G11 the SELLER is not obliged to 
apportion or account for any sum at COMPLETION unless the 
SELLER has received that sum in cleared funds. The SELLER 
must promptly pay to the BUYER after COMPLETION any sum 
to which the BUYER is entitled that the SELLER subsequently 
receives in cleared funds.

G10.3  Income and outgoings are to be apportioned at the ACTUAL 
COMPLETION DATE unless:

 (a)  the BUYER is liable to pay interest; and
  (b)  the SELLER has given notice to the BUYER at any 

time up to COMPLETION requiring apportionment 
on the date from which interest becomes payable by 
the BUYER; in which event income and outgoings 
are to be apportioned on the date from which interest 
becomes payable by the BUYER.

G10.4  Apportionments are to be calculated on the basis that:
  (a)  the SELLER receives income and is liable for outgoings 

for the whole of the day on which apportionment is to 
be made;

  (b)  annual income and expenditure accrues at an equal 
daily rate assuming 365 days in a year (or 366 in a leap 
year), and income and expenditure relating to some 
other period accrues at an equal daily rate during the 
period to which it relates; and

  (c)  where the amount to be apportioned is not known 
at COMPLETION apportionment is to be made 
by reference to a reasonable estimate and further 
payment is to be made by SELLER or BUYER as 
appropriate within five BUSINESS DAYS of the date 
when the amount is known.

G10.5  If a payment due from the BUYER to the SELLER on or after 
COMPLETION is not paid by the due date, the BUYER is to 
pay interest to the SELLER at the INTEREST RATE on that 
payment from the due date up to and including the date of 
payment.

G11 ARREARS
 Part 1 – Current rent
G11.1  “Current rent” means, in respect of each of the TENANCIES 

subject to which the LOT is sold, the instalment of rent 
and other sums payable by the tenant on the most recent 
rent payment date on or within four months preceding 
COMPLETION.

G11.2  If on COMPLETION there are any ARREARS of current rent 
the BUYER must pay them, whether or not details of those 
ARREARS are given in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

G11.3  Parts 2 and 3 of this CONDITION G11 do not apply to 
ARREARS of current rent.

 Part 2 – BUYER to pay for ARREARS
G11.4  Part 2 of this CONDITION G11 applies where the SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS give details of ARREARS.
G11.5  The BUYER is on COMPLETION to pay, in addition to any 

other money then due, an amount equal to all ARREARS of 
which details are set out in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS.

G11.6  If those ARREARS are not OLD ARREARS the SELLER is 
to assign to the BUYER all rights that the SELLER has to 
recover those ARREARS.

 Part 3 – BUYER not to pay for ARREARS
G11.7  Part 3 of this CONDITION G11 applies where the SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS
 (a)  so state; or
 (b)  give no details of any ARREARS.
G11.8  While any ARREARS due to the SELLER remain unpaid the 

BUYER must:
  (a)  try to collect them in the ordinary course of 

management but need not take legal proceedings or 
forfeit the TENANCY;

  (b)  pay them to the SELLER within five BUSINESS DAYS of 
receipt in cleared funds (plus interest at the INTEREST 
RATE calculated on a daily basis for each subsequent 
day’s delay in payment);

 (c)  on request, at the cost of the SELLER, assign to the 
SELLER or as the SELLER may direct the right to 
demand and sue for OLD ARREARS, such assignment 
to be in such form as the SELLER’S conveyancer may 
reasonably require;

 (d)  if reasonably required, allow the SELLER’S 
conveyancer to have on loan the counterpart of any 
TENANCY against an undertaking to hold it to the 
BUYER’s order;

 (e)  not without the consent of the SELLER release any 
tenant or surety from liability to pay ARREARS or 
accept a surrender of or forfeit any TENANCY under 
which ARREARS are due; and

 (f)  if the BUYER disposes of the LOT prior to recovery of 
all ARREARS obtain from the BUYER’S successor in 
title a covenant in favour of the SELLER in similar form 
to part 3 of this CONDITION G11.

G11.9  Where the SELLER has the right to recover ARREARS it must 
not without the BUYER’S written consent bring insolvency 
proceedings against a tenant or seek the removal of goods 
from the LOT.

G12 Management
G12.1  This CONDITION G12 applies where the LOT is sold subject 

to TENANCIES.
G12.2  The SELLER is to manage the LOT in accordance with its 

standard management policies pending COMPLETION.
G12.3  The SELLER must consult the BUYER on all management 

issues that would affect the BUYER after COMPLETION (such 
as, but not limited to, an application for licence; a rent review; 
a variation, surrender, agreement to surrender or proposed 
forfeiture of a TENANCY; or a new TENANCY or agreement to 
grant a new TENANCY) and:

  (a)  the SELLER must comply with the BUYER’s 
reasonable requirements unless to do so would (but 
for the indemnity in paragraph (c)) expose the SELLER 
to a liability that the SELLER would not otherwise have, 
in which case the SELLER may act reasonably in such 
a way as to avoid that liability;

  (b)  if the SELLER gives the BUYER notice of the SELLER’s 
intended act and the BUYER does not object within five 
BUSINESS DAYS giving reasons for the objection the 
SELLER may act as the SELLER intends; and

  (c)  the BUYER is to indemnify the SELLER against all loss 
or liability the SELLER incurs through acting as the 
BUYER requires, or by reason of delay caused by the 
BUYER.

G13 Rent deposits
G13.1  Where any TENANCY is an assured shorthold TENANCY, 

the SELLER and the BUYER are to comply with their 
respective statutory duties in relation to the protection of 
tenants’ deposits, and to demonstrate in writing to the other 
(before COMPLETION, so far as practicable) that they have 
complied.

G13.2  The remainder of this CONDITION G13 applies where the 
SELLER is holding or otherwise entitled to money by way of 
rent deposit in respect of a TENANCY. In this CONDITION 
G13 “rent deposit deed” means the deed or other 
DOCUMENT under which the rent deposit is held.

G13.3  If the rent deposit is not assignable the SELLER must on 
COMPLETION hold the rent deposit on trust for the BUYER 
and, subject to the terms of the rent deposit deed, comply at 
the cost of the BUYER with the BUYER’s lawful instructions.

G13.4  Otherwise the SELLER must on COMPLETION pay and 
assign its interest in the rent deposit to the BUYER under 
an assignment in which the BUYER covenants with the 
SELLER to:

 (a)  observe and perform the SELLER’s covenants and 
conditions in the rent deposit deed and indemnify the 
SELLER in respect of any breach;

 (b)  give notice of assignment to the tenant; and 
 (c)  give such direct covenant to the tenant as may be 

required by the rent deposit deed.

G14 VAT
G14.1  Where a SALE CONDITION requires money to be paid or 

other consideration to be given, the payer must also pay any 
VAT that is chargeable on that money or consideration, but 
only if given a valid VAT invoice.

G14.2  Where the SPECIAL CONDITIONS state that no VAT 
OPTION has been made the SELLER confirms that none 
has been made by it or by any company in the same VAT 
group nor will be prior to COMPLETION.

G15  TRANSFER as a going concern
G15.1  Where the SPECIAL CONDITIONS so state:
  (a)  the SELLER and the BUYER intend, and will take all 

practicable steps (short of an appeal) to procure, that 
the sale is treated as a TRANSFER of a going concern; 
and

 (b)  this CONDITION G15 applies.
G15.2  The SELLER confirms that the SELLER:
  (a)  is registered for VAT, either in the SELLER’S name or as 

a member of the same VAT group; and
  (b)  has (unless the sale is a standard-rated supply) made 

in relation to the LOT a VAT OPTION that remains valid 
and will not be revoked before COMPLETION.

G15.3  The BUYER confirms that
  (a)  it is registered for VAT, either in the BUYER’S name or 

as a member of a VAT group;
  (b)  it has made, or will make before COMPLETION, a VAT 

OPTION in relation to the LOT and will not revoke it 
before or within three months after COMPLETION;

  (c)  article 5(2B) of the Value Added Tax (Special 
Provisions) Order 1995 does not apply to it; and

  (d)  it is not buying the LOT as a nominee for another 
person.

G15.4  The BUYER is to give to the SELLER as early as possible 
before the AGREED COMPLETION DATE evidence

 (a)  of the BUYER’S VAT registration;
 (b)  that the BUYER has made a VAT OPTION; and
  (c)  that the VAT OPTION has been notified in writing to HM 

Revenue and Customs; and if it does not produce the 
relevant evidence at least two BUSINESS DAYS before 
the AGREED COMPLETION DATE, CONDITION G14.1 
applies at COMPLETION.

G15.5  The BUYER confirms that after COMPLETION the BUYER 
intends to

  (a)  retain and manage the LOT for the BUYER’S own 
benefit as a continuing business as a going concern 
subject to and with the benefit of the TENANCIES; and

 (b)  collect the rents payable under the TENANCIES and 
charge VAT on them.

G15.6  If, after COMPLETION, it is found that the sale of the LOT is 
not a TRANSFER of a going concern then:

  (a)  the SELLER’s conveyancer is to notify the BUYER’s 
conveyancer of that finding and provide a VAT invoice 
in respect of the sale of the LOT;

  (b)  the BUYER must within five BUSINESS DAYS of receipt 
of the VAT invoice pay to the SELLER the VAT due; and
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  (c)  if VAT is payable because the BUYER has not 
complied with this CONDITION G15, the BUYER 
must pay and indemnify the SELLER against all costs, 
interest, penalties or surcharges that the SELLER 
incurs as a result.

G16 Capital allowances
G16.1  This CONDITION G16 applies where the SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS state that there are capital allowances 
available in respect of the LOT.

G16.2  The SELLER is promptly to supply to the BUYER all 
information reasonably required by the BUYER in 
connection with the BUYER’s claim for capital allowances.

G16.3  The value to be attributed to those items on which capital 
allowances may be claimed is set out in the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS.

G16.4  The SELLER and BUYER agree:
  (a)  to make an election on COMPLETION under Section 

198 of the Capital Allowances Act 2001 to give effect to 
this CONDITION G16; and

  (b)  to submit the value specified in the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS to HM Revenue and Customs for 
the purposes of their respective capital allowance 
computations.

G17  Maintenance agreements
G17.1  The SELLER agrees to use reasonable endeavours to 

TRANSFER to the BUYER, at the BUYER’s cost, the benefit 
of the maintenance agreements specified in the SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS.

G17.2  The BUYER must assume, and indemnify the SELLER 
in respect of, all liability under such agreements from the 
ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE.

G18 Landlord and Tenant Act 1987
G18.1  This CONDITION G18 applies where the sale is a relevant 

disposal for the purposes of part I of the Landlord and Tenant 
Act 1987

G18.2  The SELLER warrants that the SELLER has complied with 
sections 5B and 7 of that Act and that the requisite majority 
of qualifying tenants has not accepted the offer.

G19 Sale by PRACTITIONER
G19.1  This CONDITION G19 applies where the sale is by a 

PRACTITIONER either as SELLER or as agent of the 
SELLER.

G19.2  The PRACTITIONER has been duly appointed and is 
empowered to sell the LOT.

G19.3  Neither the PRACTITIONER nor the firm or any member 
of the firm to which the PRACTITIONER belongs has 
any personal liability in connection with the sale or the 
performance of the SELLER’s obligations. The TRANSFER 
is to include a declaration excluding that personal liability.

G19.4  The LOT is sold
  (a)  in its condition at COMPLETION;
 (b)  for such title as the SELLER may have; and
 (c)  with no title guarantee; 
  and the BUYER has no right to terminate the CONTRACT or 

any other remedy if information provided about the LOT is 
inaccurate, incomplete or missing.

G19.5  Where relevant:
  (a)  the DOCUMENTS must include certified copies 

of those under which the PRACTITIONER is 
appointed, the DOCUMENT of appointment and the 
PRACTITIONER’S acceptance of appointment; and

  (b)  the SELLER may require the TRANSFER to be by the 
lender exercising its power of sale under the Law of 
Property Act 1925.

G19.6  The BUYER understands this CONDITION G19 and 
agrees that it is fair in the circumstances of a sale by a 
PRACTITIONER.

G20 TUPE
G20.1  If the SPECIAL CONDITIONS state “there are no employees 

to which TUPE applies”, this is a warranty by the SELLER to 
this effect.

G20.2  If the SPECIAL CONDITIONS do not state “there are no 
employees to which TUPE applies” the following paragraphs 
apply:

  (a)  The SELLER must notify the BUYER of those 
employees whose CONTRACTs of employment will 
TRANSFER to the BUYER on COMPLETION (the 
“Transferring Employees”). This notification must 
be given to the BUYER not less than 14 days before 
COMPLETION.

  (b)  The BUYER confirms that it will comply with 
its obligations under TUPE and any SPECIAL 
CONDITIONS in respect of the TRANSFERring 
Employees.

  (c)  The BUYER and the SELLER acknowledge that 
pursuant and subject to TUPE, the CONTRACTs of 
employment between the TRANSFERring Employees 
and the SELLER will TRANSFER to the BUYER on 
COMPLETION.

  (d)  The BUYER is to keep the SELLER indemnified against 
all liability for the TRANSFERring Employees after 
COMPLETION.

G21 Environmental
G21.1  This CONDITION G21 only applies where the SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS so provide.

G21.2  The SELLER has made available such reports as the 
SELLER has as to the environmental condition of the LOT 
and has given the BUYER the opportunity to carry out 
investigations (whether or not the BUYER has read those 
reports or carried out any investigation) and the BUYER 
admits that the PRICE takes into account the environmental 
condition of the LOT

G21.3  The BUYER agrees to indemnify the SELLER in respect of  
all liability for or resulting from the environmental condition 
of the LOT.

G22 Service Charge
G22.1  This CONDITION G22 applies where the LOT is sold subject 

to TENANCIES that include service charge provisions.
G22.2  No apportionment is to be made at COMPLETION in 

respect of service charges.
G22.3  Within two months after COMPLETION the SELLER must 

provide to the BUYER a detailed service charge account for 
the service charge year current on COMPLETION showing:

 (a)  service charge expenditure attributable to each 
TENANCY;

 (b)  payments on account of service charge received from 
each tenant;

 (c)  any amounts due from a tenant that have not been 
received;

  (d)  any service charge expenditure that is not attributable 
to any TENANCY and is for that reason irrecoverable.

G22.4  In respect of each TENANCY, if the service charge account 
shows:

  (a)  that payments that the tenant has made on account 
exceed attributable service charge expenditure, the 
SELLER must pay to the BUYER an amount equal 
to that excess when it provides the service charge 
account; or

  (b)  that attributable service charge expenditure exceeds 
payments made on account, the BUYER must use all 
reasonable endeavours to recover the shortfall from 
the tenant as soon as practicable and promptly pay 
the amount so recovered to the SELLER; but in respect 
of payments on account that are still due from a tenant 
CONDITION G11 (ARREARS) applies.

G22.5   In respect of service charge expenditure that is not 
attributable to any TENANCY the SELLER must pay 
the expenditure incurred in respect of the period before 
ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE and the BUYER must pay the 
expenditure incurred in respect of the period after ACTUAL 
COMPLETION DATE. Any necessary monetary adjustment 
is to be made within five BUSINESS DAYS of the SELLER 
providing the service charge account to the BUYER.

G22.6  If the SELLER holds any reserve or sinking fund on account 
of future service charge expenditure or a depreciation fund:

  (a)  the SELLER must pay it (including any interest earned 
on it) to the BUYER on COMPLETION; and

  (b)  the BUYER must covenant with the SELLER to hold it 
in accordance with the terms of the TENANCIES and to 
indemnify the SELLER if it does not do so.

G23 Rent reviews
G23.1  This CONDITION G23 applies where the LOT is sold subject 

to a TENANCY under which a rent review due on or before 
the ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE has not been agreed or 
determined.

G23.2  The SELLER may continue negotiations or rent review 
proceedings up to the ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE but 
may not agree the level of the revised rent or commence rent 
review proceedings without the written consent of the BUYER, 
such consent not to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

G23.3  Following COMPLETION the BUYER must complete rent 
review negotiations or proceedings as soon as reasonably 
practicable but may not agree the level of the revised rent 
without the written consent of the SELLER, such consent not 
to be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

G23.4  The SELLER must promptly:
  (a)  give to the BUYER full details of all rent review 

negotiations and proceedings, including copies of all 
correspondence and other papers; and

  (b)  use all reasonable endeavours to substitute the 
BUYER for the SELLER in any rent review proceedings.

G23.5  The SELLER and the BUYER are to keep each other 
informed of the progress of the rent review and have regard 
to any proposals the other makes in relation to it.

G23.6  When the rent review has been agreed or determined the 
BUYER must account to the SELLER for any increased rent 
and interest recovered from the tenant that relates to the 
SELLER’S period of ownership within five BUSINESS DAYS 
of receipt of cleared funds.

G23.7  If a rent review is agreed or determined before COMPLETION 
but the increased rent and any interest recoverable from 
the tenant has not been received by COMPLETION the 
increased rent and any interest recoverable is to be treated 
as ARREARS.

G23.8  The SELLER and the BUYER are to bear their own costs in 
relation to rent review negotiations and proceedings.

G24 TENANCY renewals
G24.1  This CONDITION G24 applies where the tenant under a 

TENANCY has the right to remain in occupation under part 
II of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1954 (as amended) and 
references to notices and proceedings are to notices and 
proceedings under that Act.

G24.2  Where practicable, without exposing the SELLER to liability 
or penalty, the SELLER must not without the written consent 
of the BUYER (which the BUYER must not unreasonably 
withhold or delay) serve or respond to any notice or begin or 
continue any proceedings.

G24.3  If the SELLER receives a notice the SELLER must send a 
copy to the BUYER within five BUSINESS DAYS and act as 
the BUYER reasonably directs in relation to it.

G24.4  Following COMPLETION the BUYER must:
  (a)  with the co-operation of the SELLER take immediate 

steps to substitute itself as a party to any proceedings;
  (b)  use all reasonable endeavours to conclude any 

proceedings or negotiations for the renewal of the 
TENANCY and the determination of any interim rent as 
soon as reasonably practicable at the best rent or rents 
reasonably obtainable; and 

  (c)  if any increased rent is recovered from the tenant 
(whether as interim rent or under the renewed 
TENANCY) account to the SELLER for the part of 
that increase that relates to the SELLER’S period of 
ownership of the LOT within five BUSINESS DAYS of 
receipt of cleared funds.

G24.5  The SELLER and the BUYER are to bear their own costs 
in relation to the renewal of the TENANCY and any 
proceedings relating to this.

G25 Warranties
G25.1 Available warranties are listed in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS.
G25.2 Where a warranty is assignable the SELLER must:
  (a)  on COMPLETION assign it to the BUYER and give 

notice of assignment to the person who gave the 
warranty; and

  (b)  apply for (and the SELLER and the BUYER must use 
all reasonable endeavours to obtain) any consent to 
assign that is required.

  If consent has not been obtained by COMPLETION the 
warranty must be assigned within five BUSINESS DAYS 
after the consent has been obtained. 

G25.3  If a warranty is not assignable the SELLER must after 
COMPLETION:

 (a)  hold the warranty on trust for the BUYER; and
  (b)  at the BUYER’s cost comply with such of the lawful 

instructions of the BUYER in relation to the warranty 
as do not place the SELLER in breach of its terms or 
expose the SELLER to any liability or penalty.

G26  No assignment
  The BUYER must not assign, mortgage or otherwise 

TRANSFER or part with the whole or any part of the 
BUYER’S interest under this CONTRACT.

G27 Registration at the Land Registry
G27.1  This CONDITION G27.1 applies where the LOT is leasehold 

and its sale either triggers first registration or is a registrable 
disposition. The BUYER must at its own expense and as 
soon as practicable:

  (a)  procure that it becomes registered at the Land Registry 
as proprietor of the LOT;

  (b)  procure that all rights granted and reserved by the 
lease under which the LOT is held are properly noted 
against the affected titles; and

  (c)  provide the SELLER with an official copy of the register 
relating to such lease showing itself registered as 
proprietor.

G27.2  This CONDITION G27.2 applies where the LOT comprises 
part of a registered title. The BUYER must at its own 
expense and as soon as practicable:

 (a)  apply for registration of the TRANSFER;
  (b)  provide the SELLER with an official copy and title plan 

for the BUYER’S new title; and
  (c)  join in any representations the SELLER may properly 

make to the Land Registry relating to the application.

G28 Notices and other communications
G28.1  All communications, including notices, must be in writing. 

Communication to or by the SELLER or the BUYER may be 
given to or by their conveyancers.

G28.2 A communication may be relied on if: 
 (a)  delivered by hand; or
  (b)  made electronically and personally acknowledged 

(automatic acknowledgement does not count); or
  (c)  there is proof that it was sent to the address of the person 

to whom it is to be given (as specified in the SALE 
MEMORANDUM) by a postal service that offers normally 
to deliver mail the next following BUSINESS DAY.

G28.3  A communication is to be treated as received:
 (a)  when delivered, if delivered by hand; or
  (b)  when personally acknowledged, if made electronically; 

but if delivered or made after 1700 hours on a 
BUSINESS DAY a communication is to be treated as 
received on the next BUSINESS DAY.

G28.4  A communication sent by a postal service that offers 
normally to deliver mail the next following BUSINESS DAY 
will be treated as received on the second BUSINESS DAY 
after it has been posted.

G29 CONTRACTs (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999
  No one is intended to have any benefit under the 

CONTRACT pursuant to the CONTRACTs (Rights of Third 
Parties) Act 1999.
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AUTHORISATION FORM FOR BIDDING BY TELEPHONE, INTERNET OR PROXY

TERMS & CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING BY TELEPHONE, INTERNET OR PROXY

1. The completed form must be delivered to 
Network Auctions (42-44 Clarendon Road, Watford, 
Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ) no later than twenty four 
hours prior to the auction with the appropriate 
payment. If you intend to bid for more than one lot 
then a separate form for each lot must be completed.

2. The completed form must be delivered with 
a payment to include the deposit of 10% of the 
maximum bid (subject to a minimum of £2,500) and 
the auctioneers’ administration fee of £750 plus 
vat (£900). This payment can be made by cheque 
or banker’s draft (payable to Network Auctions). 
Payments by credit card or cash cannot be accepted. 
Cheques supplied by unsuccessful bidders will be 
destroyed. 

3. If the bidder purchases the lot at less than ten 
times the sum of the deposit provided, the whole 
of the deposit provided will be used as the deposit 
payment and an adjustment will be made at 
completion by the seller’s solicitors who will provide a 
completion statement showing the adjustment.

4. The bidder is deemed to have inspected the legal 
pack and to have taken all necessary legal and other 
professional advice prior to bidding. The bidder is 
also deemed to have viewed the property (where 
viewings are made available by the Auctioneers).

5. The bidder is deemed to have full knowledge 
of the General and Special Conditions of Sale and 
the Notice to All Prospective Buyers therein. The 
bidder is also deemed to have full knowledge of any 
addendum produced by the Auctioneers at or prior 
to the auction. Bidders are advised to check whether 
any relevant addendum has or will be produced, but 

the Auctioneers will not be liable to the bidder if he/
she fails to check.

6. The bidder is deemed to have read the auction 
catalogue, the Auctioneers’ ‘Important Notes For 
Auction Bidders’ and to be aware of the guide price 
that the Auctioneers are quoting.

7. If the bidder attends the saleroom without having 
cancelled this agreement and bids for the lot in 
person, the Auctioneers are free to accept such bids in 
addition to any bids made under this agreement.

8. The Auctioneers assume that the bidder is bidding  
for himself/herself. If the bidder intends to purchase  
the lot in a name other than his/her personal name 
(and other than as shown on page 1 of this 
agreement), arrangements must be made with the 
Auctioneers in advance.

Proof of Identity
The completed form must be delivered with proofs of 
identity as detailed in the auction catalogue. Without 
these the Auctioneers will be unable to action this bid.

In addition to the above terms and conditions the 
following applies to internet bidders only:
1. Internet bidders accept that access to Essential 
information Group’s (EIG) services (via EIG’s or 
Network Auctions’ website or services) could be 
interrupted or withdrawn at any time. If you intend 
to bid by internet you should also consider making 
an alternative provision for making bids prior to the 
auction. Neither the Auctioneers nor EIG have any 
liability if a bid fails to be received by us or if the bid is 
delayed or made in error for any reason.

In addition to the above terms and conditions the 
following four apply to telephone bidders only:

1. The Auctioneers will attempt to make contact with the 
bidder on the telephone number/s provided but take no 
responsibility for the availability, quality or sustainability 
of ‘the line’. When contact is made a member of the 
Auctioneers’ staff will take bids from the bidder and 
relay them to the Auctioneer. 

2. If telephone contact is ‘lost’ or a connection cannot 
be made the bidder hereby authorises the Auctioneers 
to bid on his/her behalf up to the maximum bid amount 
shown on page 1 of this agreement.  

3. A bidder bidding by telephone may exceed the 
maximum bid amount shown on page 1 and undertakes 
to provide the additional deposit funds (the difference 
between the deposit provided and 10% of the purchase 
price) to the Auctioneers immediately post auction. 

4. The Auctioneers reserve the right not to bid on behalf 
of the bidder in the event of any uncertainty, error or 
disagreement and give no guarantee that any bid can 
be communicated to the Auctioneer prior to any other 
bids made in the saleroom.

In addition to the above terms and conditions the 
following two apply to proxy bidders only:
1. The Auctioneers will make bids for the bidder up 
to the maximum amount shown on page 1 of this 
agreement, but not higher under any circumstances. 

2. The Auctioneers undertake with the bidder to make 
an initial bid on the bidder’s behalf at a figure no higher 
than the reserve price and further undertake to bid 
incrementally on the bidder’s behalf as per other bids 
made in the saleroom. 

I hereby instruct Network Auctions (the ‘Auctioneers’) to bid on my behalf in accordance with the terms and conditions shown in this agreement.  
I acknowledge that if my bid is successful I will have entered into a binding contract to purchase the lot and authorise the Auctioneers herewith  
to sign the auction contract on my behalf.

Name .......................................................................................  Telephone (tick) Internet (tick)  Proxy (tick)                 

Address  ............................................................................................................................ Postcode ......................................................

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Business ...................................................   Home ............................................................ Mobile ..........................................................

Email address  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................

Address of Lot  ................................................................................................................ Postcode ......................................................

Lot No.  .......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Amount of deposit  ...................................................................................................................................................................................

Maximum bid (Figures) ..............................................................................   (Words) ...............................................................................

Solicitors  ................................................................................................................... Solicitors Tel No. ................................................

Contact Name  ................................................................................................................. Email .............................................................

Solicitors Address  .......................................................................................................... Postcode ......................................................

Signed  .............................................................................................................................. Date ..............................................................



w w w . n e t w o r k a u c t i o n s . c o . u k

 MEMORANDUM

Date: ..................................................................................................................................................................................................

Name of Seller: .................................................................................................................................................................................                           

Address of Seller: ............................................................................................................................................................................

Name of Buyer: .................................................................................................................................................................................

Address of Buyer: ............................................................................................................................................................................

Phone Number: .................................................................... Email: ................................................................................................

Lot Number: ......................................................................................................................................................................................

Address: ............................................................................................................................................................................................

‘The Price’: ........................................................................................................................................................................................

‘Administration Charge’: £900 incl VAT payable by the buyer to The Auctioneers in addition to ‘The Price’

‘The Completion Date’: ....................................................................................................................................................................

Deposit Paid to Auctioneers: ..........................................................................................................................................................

Balance due at Completion: ............................................................................................................................................................

The seller agrees to sell and the buyer agrees to buy ‘The Lot’ for ‘The Price’ and to complete the purchase on  
‘The Completion Date’.

This agreement is subject to the Auctioneers’ Conditions of Sale, Common Auction Conditions (Edition 4) and General Conditions 
of Sale (as published in the auction catalogue) and the Special Conditions of Sale (as provided in the Legal Pack and as settled by 
the seller’s solicitors). 

Signed on behalf of the Seller: .......................................................................................................................................................

By Network Auctions for and on behalf of the seller

Signed by the Buyer: .......................................................................................................................................................................

Buyer’s Solicitors: ............................................................................................................................................................................

Phone Number: .................................................................... Email: ................................................................................................

Name of Solicitor: ............................................................................................................................................................................
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PROPERTY TO SELL? 

TALK TO US
We are pleased to advise on  
all aspects of selling by auction 
and provide appraisals for  
properties anywhere in the UK. 

Our unique approach combines  
major auction events in London  
with a network of partner firms 
throughout the country. Sellers benefit 
from the best of both worlds –  
expert local marketing combined  
with national exposure, it’s the right 
way to achieve the best possible  
price for your property.

E auctions@networkauctions.co.uk 

T 020 7871 0420
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42-44 Clarendon Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1JJ

FUTURE AUCTIONS
THURSDAY 6 JUNE 2019

THURSDAY 25 JULY 2019

THURSDAY 10 OCTOBER 2019

THURSDAY 12 DECEMBER 2019

P R O P E R T Y  A U C T I O N  C A T A L O G U E

THURSDAY 4 APRIL 2019 AT 2:00 pm
THE WESTBURY MAYFAIR HOTEL , 37 CONDUIT STREET 

MAYFAIR,  LONDON W1S 2YF 
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